Message

From: Louis Atwell [latwell@cityofinglewood.org]

Sent: 8/6/2019 7:35:38 PM

To: Peter Puglese [ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org]

CC: Lisa Trifiletti [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=fbbbee7cb080406fbcf82e283afaebf7-lisal; Mindala Wilcox
[mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]
Subject: Re: IBEC Draft Traffic Mitigation Measures Update 1

2:00pm works
Sent from my iPad

On Aug 6, 2019, at 5:19 PM, Peter Puglese <ppuglese@citvofinglewond.org> wrote:

Louis — we should call Chris together. am free tomaorrow afternoon. Any time after 1:30 works for me.

What works for you? Twill setitup

From: Chris Holmquist <CHolmauist@wilsonmeany.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2019 4:26 PM

To: Peter Puglese <ppuglese@citvofinglewood.org>

Subject: RE: IBEC Draft Traffic Mitigation Measures Update 1

Hello Peter:
I am so sorry that | did not see this email until right now. Could you suggest another time?
Thanks,

Chris Holmquist

Wilson Meany

6701 Center Drive, Suite 950
Los Angeles, CA 90045

Phone: (310) 382-9023
Mobile: (415) 298-3230

From: Peter Puglese <gpuslese@citvelinglswood.org>

Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2019 9:06 AM

To: Chris Holmquist <CHolmguist@wilsonmeany.com>
Subject: RE: IBEC Draft Traffic Mitigation Measures Update 1

{can do a gquick call from 3-3:30 pm today.

From: Chris Holmquist <CHolmguist@wilsonmeany.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2019 8:31 AM

To: Peter Puglese <ppuglese@citvofinglewood.org>
Subject: RE: IBEC Draft Traffic Mitigation Measures Update 1




Hello Peter:

| think that you are the key person that our estimators would like to talk to about the mitigation measures. Could you
suggest a time when you could be available?

Thanks,

Chris Holmquist

Wilson Meany

6701 Center Drive, Suite 950
Los Angeles, CA 90045

Phone: (310) 382-9023
Mobile: (415) 298-3230

From: Peter Puglese <ppuglese@icitvofinglewond org>

Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2019 7:49 AM

To: Chris Holmquist

Subject: Declined: IBEC Draft Traffic Mitigation Measures Update 1

When: Wednesday, August 7, 2019 11:00 AM-12:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Conference Call: See Dial-In Information Below




